Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Sent: May 4, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: DRAFT for Approval: Mining Month Op-Ed (for regional releases)
Edits below

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 27, 2018, at 3:58 PM, Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Mining Month celebrates mining’s contribution to innovation in B.C.

By Michelle Mungall

Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
(Date)

(780 words)

British Columbia has a long history in mining, from the first coal mines on Vancouver Island in
the mid-1800s, through the Cariboo gold rush to the modernized mines of today, mineral
exploration and mining has remained a foundational industry of our province.

Given its history and important role in our daily lives, it is fitting that this year, for the first time,
we expand the celebration of this important industry from a single week to a full month. As
Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, it is my pleasure to proclaim May Mining
Month in British Columbia.

Our government understands the important contributions the mining industry makes to the
people and communities of our province. And while some may view mining as simply a
traditional sector, we recognize it is much more than that: it is a hotbed of innovation for the
future.

British Columbia is the largest producer of copper and second largest producer of silver in
Canada. As we transition to electric vehicles, solar panels and wind turbines, those minerals will
be even more essential —the average two megawatt wind turbine contains five tonnes of
copper and 230 tonnes of steel and electric cars require up to four times more copper than
conventional vehicles.

Not only are British Columbia minerals and metals key components in renewable energy
production and reducing carbon emissions, but our mining industry is also partnering with
high-tech companies and adopting cleaner technology to reduce its impact on the
environment.

A great example of this innovation and technology is MiningVR, a virtual reality (VR) platform
designed right here in British Columbia by high-tech firm LlamaZOO. This unique VR technology

1
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gives mining companies the ability to map mine plans onto a life-sized interactive experience
that aids companies in all facets of mine development, including resource management, mine
planning and reclamation.

Using LlamaZ0Q’s technology, mines can bring their mine site to any location with virtual
reality. This means technical experts, governments, First Nations and community members can
take a virtual walk through a company’s mine site from any location in the world, and thus
reduce associated GHG travel emissions.

One of the biggest mining companies in B.C., Teck Resources, is also a partner in one of the
largest technology superclusters: the B.C. based Digital Technology Supercluster. Part of its
work will focus on what it calls the Earth Data Store that will facilitate improved data collection,
sharing and visualization — enhancing confidence in resource sector project planning and
assessments for proponents, Indigenous Peoples, government and communities.

Our government is also working with our federal, provincial and territorial partners to develop
the Canadian Metals and Minerals Plan. Part of our discussions involves looking at ways to
ignite innovation in our mining sector. This may include the development and adoption of clean
technologies and the use of artificial intelligence to improve safety and reduce hazards.

As a regulator, government also has a role in innovation for our mining sector. That is why |
launched the Mining Jobs Task Force in February to look at ways we can create and sustain
good jobs in mining across BC. Among other issues, our twelve member Task Force will look at
innovation in the mining sector, examine how BC compares to other jurisdictions and provide
recommendations to strengthen mineral exploration and mining in our province. In an era
when we will need minerals for an electrified economy and transportation, we want B.C. to be
cutting edge and a world leader.

Along with looking at what government and our BC mining sector can do here at home, we’re
reaching out abroad to let the world know that BC mining is an excellent investment. Just this
past month, the government, along with First Nations and several exploration companies from
B.C.’s northwest region created the B.C. Regional Mining Alliance (BCRMA) to promote British
Columbia’s mining opportunities internationally. The B.C. Regional Mining Alliance is an
opportunity for First Nations and industry to showcase how collaboration is leading to world-
class mineral development in our province and demonstrates our governments’ commitment
to working with First Nations and industry to build a new generation of relationships and
partnerships.

Our government is committed to working with First Nations, mining communities and industry

to strengthen and improve natural resource development in this province so that we can build
a strong, sustainable, innovative economy that works for all British Columbians.

Page 2 0of 28 EMP-2018-86576



Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Sent: October 11, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOI requests for Reading Time on Thursday

Response to FOI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX" <Michelle.).Mungall@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 8, 2018 at 4:44:26 PM PDT

To: "Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX" <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOI requests for Reading Time on Thursday

Thanks, | actually haven’t seen a lot of these.

This particular request below is well over 3 hours of work. The search would need to be narrowed or a
full copy of my email account should just be sent to the requester.

| don’t use WhatsApp or BBM either.

e Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages
sent from the Minister/Minister of State, excluding attachments and excluding any
correspondence from individuals responding on behalf of the Minister/Minister of State. (Date
Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018)

Sent from my iPhone

On May 8, 2018, at 4:23 PM, Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp
messages sent from the Minister/Minister of State, excluding attachments and
excluding any correspondence from individuals responding on behalf of the
Minister/Minister of State. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To
02/28/2018)
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 6:28 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: For Approval: Quote for Minister Fraser News Release
It’s fine

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 6:08 PM

To: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Subject: For Approval: Quote for Minister Fraser News Release

Minister Fraser is going to the Nisga’a territory to sign this agreement tomorrow. It is a bit last minute but
they have offered you a quote for the news release. | have also attached a Q&A if you would like to see it.

“We have reached a partnership with the Nisga'a Nation that creates real economic benefits from the
Brucejack Gold Mine,” said Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Michelle Mungall. “Our
government is committed to working with First Nations and industry to build and strengthen the
opportunities these agreements create."

The Nisga’a Nation will share in benefits of Brucejack Gold Mine

GINGOLX — A new agreement with the Province will ensure the Nisga’a Nation will receive a share of mineral
tax revenue collected from the Brucejack Gold Mine in northwestern B.C.

“Part of our commitment to a new government-to-government relationship with First Nations, based on
recognition of rights, includes sharing the wealth from natural resource projects in the province. Together, we
can improve the lives of people living in First Nations communities and create a strong economy for
generations to come by sitting down with First Nations as true partners in economic development within their
territories,” said Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation Scott Fraser.

The B.C. Government entered this revenue-sharing agreement to create access to a source of revenue for the
Nisga’a Nation. The Economic and Community Development Agreement has the potential to generate more
than $8 million annually for the Nisga’a Nation.

“Bringing prosperity and self-reliance to the Nisga’a Nation is the first priority of Nisga’a Lisims Government.
We have developed a strong working relationship with Pretium Resources Inc. and look forward to our
continued collaboration on the Brucejack Gold Mine. On this historic day, the 18th anniversary of the effective
date of the Nisga’a Final Agreement, we are pleased to once again affirm the Nisga’a Nation’s government-to-
government relationship with British Columbia,” said Eva Clayton, President of Nisga’a Lisims Government.

The Brucejack mine is an underground mine owned and operated by Pretium Resources Inc. The Nisga’a
Nation and Pretium entered into a Co-operation and Benefits Agreement for the project in 2015. That
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agreement provides for collaboration during permitting process and financial and other benefits to the
Nisga’a Nation as project milestones are reached.

Under the Co-operation and Benefits Agreement, Pretium committed to provide education and training for
Nisga’a citizens, setting employment targets and ensuring Nisga’a businesses have access to contracting
opportunities.

The annual payments the Nisga’a Nation will receive under the ECDA with B.C. are in addition to the benefits
received under its agreement with Pretium.

The mine was commissioned in April 2017 and will gradually ramp up production to 2,700 tonnes per day and
create more than 300 jobs during the minimum 22-year life of the mine. Company representatives have said
that involving First Nations early in the process gave them the confidence to proceed with the project.

“Agreements that provide for meaningful engagement and commitment for the long-term put all parties on
solid ground. This brings certainty, which is beneficial both for business and communities,” said Pretium
Resources Inc. Executive Vice-President Michelle Romero.

Quick Facts:
¢ The Brucejack Gold Mine is an underground mine that has been operational since April 2017 and is owned and

operated by Pretium Resources Inc. It is located 65 kilometres north of Stewart on a parcel of land more than
122,000 hectares.

e Nisga'a Nation in northwestern B.C. is represented by the Nisga'a Lisims Government and is comprised
of four villages: Gitlaxt’aamix, Gingolx, Gitwinksihlkw and Laxgalts’ap. Together they have a population
of more than 6,000.

Learn More:
e Nisga’a Lisims Government: www.nisgaanation.ca
e Economic and Community Development Agreements: http://ow.ly/iEig30jQpun

Contacts:

Sarah Plank

Communications Director

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

250 208-9621

Bobby Clark

Interim Director of Communications
Nisga’a Lisims Government

250 633-3000
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Sent: May 11, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Letter to Chevron
Good to go

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 9:40 AM, Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister — Geoff has signed off on this. It is for your approval and signature (we can affix your
e-sig).

May.10, 2018

Mr. Rod Maier
Vice President, Government & Public Affairs
Chevron Canada

Dear Mr. Maier:

Thank you for your interest regarding BC’s new framework for natural gas development and for
your company’s continuing efforts to advance the development of a liquefied natural gas (LNG)
industry in BC.

As we have discussed, on March 22, 2018 the Province announced a new framework to support
natural gas development. If the conditions outlined in that announcement are met on or before
November 30, 2018, the Province will seek to enact legislation or regulations so that the
framework would apply to any company participating in the LNG industry in BC.

If the framework is implemented, the Province would establish a mechanism to offer an
exemption on Provincial Sales Tax (PST) to all proponents constructing significant facilities in
British Columbia, conditional on them entering into a separate agreement with the Province
committing to make a series of operating performance payments. This relief from PST would be
in line with the policy for manufacturing facilities and would apply during the construction of
the plant. The PST exemption would not apply to the procurement of feed gas or to mid-life
capital refreshes of plant equipment.

Projects that enter into an agreement to make operating performance payments would be
committing to make a series of performance-contingent payments (e.g. coming due upon first
production of LNG in a given year) over a set period (for example 20 years). The total value of
payments under the agreement would approximate what the project would have otherwise paid
in PST during the initial facility construction period, however, it is the Provinces intention to
structure these payments to be operating in nature — they are not simply a deferral of PST. Itis
envisioned that the majority of the value of payments would be made in the final years of the
agreement to maximize the benefit of this measure on project economics.

1
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a2
Another key component of the framework would be the Clean Growth Incentive
Program. Under this program, as described in Budget 2018, the Province intends to establish a
series of emissions intensity benchmarks, replacing existing requirements under the current
Greenhouse Gas Industrial Reporting and Control Act. Under this program, LNG Facilities
would be eligible for a partial or full refund of carbon taxes paid above $30 per ton of emissions
depending on their performance against the established benchmarks. It is my understanding that
the design of your facility would position it as the lowest emission-intensity LNG facility in the
world. If this is the case, it would be eligible for a full refund of carbon tax above $30 per ton
under the proposed program.

The framework includes plans to take steps so that LNG projects would pay the general
industrial electricity rate charged by BC Hydro instead of an LNG rate or the eDrive rate. The
standard industrial rate levels the playing field with other industries, and allows for the rolling in
of some interconnection costs subject to discussion with BC Hydro. I understand that your
company is in ongoing discussions with BC Hydro to better understand the opportunities to
supply clean power to enable your facility to run entirely on electricity.

Lastly, the framework also includes the repeal of the existing LNG income tax while retaining
the natural gas tax credit.

The Province has worked closely with the team from Kitimat LNG regarding the fiscal
framework in BC as it relates to the economics of your specific project. We look forward to
continuing to work with you to build our understanding of other competitiveness issues that may
be unique to your project and to identify potential measures to address those unique issues.

Once again, thank you for interest. Chevron and its Kitimat LNG project are a valued part of the
natural gas industry in BC and the Province appreciates the investments it has made and
continues to make in the industry. I look forward to continuing to work with Chevron as we
build a thriving, safe, environmentally responsible and competitive natural gas industry.

Sincerely,

Michelle Mungall
Minister
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX
Sent: May 12, 2018 7:25 PM

To: McNish, James EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: LNG Coal Fact

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 12, 2018, at 6:36 AM, McNish, James EMPR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Additionally it’s been reported in the globe and mail:

Copyright

https://www.google.ca/amp/s/www.theglobeandmail.com/amp/report-on-business/industry-
news/energy-and-resources/china-renews-commitment-to-less-coal-more-natural-
gas/article35627780/

Sent from my iPhone

On May 12, 2018, at 6:24 AM, McNish, James EMPR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The Ministry gets a report produced for them called: The Global LNG & LPG Outlook
Year-end Report

It's prepared by the Economics and Market Development Group. One notable part of
the report on coal is:

“China’s determination to divert away from coal will be the backbone of long-term gas
demand growth in the country. As gas market liberalisation continues, it is projected
that LNG imports will be competitive against piped gas and capture one-third of the
growth in gas demand by 2025.”

We'll keep searching for more useable material from substantiated sources.

On May 11, 2018, at 10:13 PM, Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX
<Michelle.J.Mungall@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 6:51 PM, McNish, James EMPR:EX
<James.McNish@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Dave N’s suggestion:

“Just last year China has

surpassed South Korea as the second
largest importer of LNG, displacing coal
power generation used in Chinese
homes and businesses.”

He says we there aren’t any numbers on coal

displacement because there are too many variables.

.13

Sent from my iPhone
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Edits below.

$.13;5.16

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

May 15, 2018 2:51 PM

Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

RE: Letter to Chief Councilor Robert Joseph

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Letter to Chief Councilor Robert Joseph

It is now in your binder in Correspondence.

Thanks

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T: 250-387-2201
E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information is private and
protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

From: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Sent: May 14, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Letter to Chief Councilor Robert Joseph

| would need the original uploaded to my weekly binder to understand what this is all about.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 14, 2018, at 12:49 PM, Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please review the letter below and let me know if you have edits or approve it.

1
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s.16

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The
information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your
system. Thank you.
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX
Sent: May 16, 2018 5:50 AM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Subject: Thursday

Hi,

According to the event plan, as well as how things typically go for prepping for a lunch event, the agenda post qp on
Thursday will need to be adjusted and staff meeting moved. Perhaps to Friday before | leave.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Sent: May 17, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL MEDIA REQUEST: Statement RE: gas taxes
yes

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL MEDIA REQUEST: Statement RE: gas taxes

There are still some ongoing conversations on who the lead should be on gas prices but at this time the PO would like
the statement for this request to come from you because you were scrummed on it today. Itis in bullet points but for
attribution. Would you be fine with this?

Reporter : Ash Kelly, CBC Early Edition
Deadline: ASAP
Request: | have included staff from a few Ministries here, as well as the Premier's office. We are hoping for either a
statement or an interview on the topic of gas taxes.
At 4:05 OTC/ Gloria Macarenko will be hosting an open line with our audience to discuss Andrew Wilkinson's call for the
NDP government to reduce gas taxes. We would like to know if this is something government would consider, and the
relevant reasoning.
We will either include the statement, or pre-record a short interview to include, or even have a short "call-out" where
we touch base with a Minister or the Premier on the topic during the open line in a live interview format.
Can you please let me know as soon as possible if | can expect a statement to include or otherwise will be able to
connect with a Minister or the Premier.
Recommendation: Have GCPE provide a statement:
e |understand people’s frustration about gas prices. Gas prices have gone up across the continent.
¢ |tis one of many costs people experience and that is why we are working to make life more affordable.
e Earlier this month the Opposition Leader said “l don’t see a need to change the carbon tax plan at this point”
(CKNW, May 1)
Instead of political stunts, our government is working to make life more affordable.
We're eliminating MSP fees, avoiding the old government’s planned ICBC rate hike, eliminating bridge tolls,
investing in affordable housing and childcare.
e Gasoline markets are complex and things like refinery maintenance, a low Canadian dollar, and high refining
margins contribute to prices.
¢ While we don’t control the markets, we are committed to working every day to make life more affordable.
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Sent: May 17, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: RE:$.22 - BC Ministry of Energy,

Mines and Petroleum Resources

Thanks.S-22

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: FW: $.22 - BC Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum
Resources

.22

From: Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX

Sent: May 17, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd:s.22 - BC Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum

Resources

I think we are good and Julie and Rick have done an amazing job in a tough situation.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chace, Julie EMPR:EX" <Julie.Chace@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 1:00:53 PM PDT

To: "Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX" <Peter.Robb@gov.be.ca>, "Hoffman, Al EMPR:EX"
<Al.Hoffman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd:s.22 BC Ministry of
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Just wanted to let you know the plan for tomorrow afternoon. Please see ricks note below.
He has recommended that Nate and Tania still come next week as well.

Julie

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Chace, Julie EMPR:EX" <Julie.Chace@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 17,2018 at 12:56:36 PM PDT

To: "Adams, Rick EMPR:EX" <Rick.Adams(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Parsons, Kate EMPR:EX" <Kate.Parsons(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re:s.22 ‘BC
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

.22

Sent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2018, at 12:49 PM, Adams, Rick EMPR:EX
<Rick.Adams(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

.22

Rick

From: Chace, Julie EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Adams, Rick EMPR:EX

Subject: Fwd:s.22

- BC Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

.22
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.22

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:S.22

Date: May 17, 2018 at 12:34:46 PM PDT
To: <julie.chace(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 5.22

s.22 i BC Ministry of Energy,
Mines and Petroleum Resources
.22
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Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

From: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX
Sent: May 17, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Priority FOI to Be worked on
Hi,

Briefing notes would be in weekend binder during this date range, but | can’t access them because of the glitch in the
system that has screwed up this folder on my iPad. Perhaps you can find them. Any emails that are not transitory would
be housed with the DM, ADMs and MAs. As is good practice, | have deleted transitory emails. | have a other docs that |
will send later today after House duty, as | can’t access the gov system wirelessly for some reason that perplexes IT as
well.

From: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:44 AM
To: Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX
Subject: Priority FOI to Be worked on

Hello Minister,

| am hoping that during your house duty today you might be able to begin the digital search for these records. It is
currently our top priority to get this particular FOl completed this week.

Minister emails, briefing notes, and memos regarding the decision to continue the Site C dam project inherited
from the previous government.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 01/01/2018) — Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: May 17, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: Correspondence from the DM for your review

| don’t have any details of what it’s referring to, so can’t sign it until | do.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2018, at 4:31 PM, Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
s.17,58.22
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Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources
T:250-387-2201

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

Edit below

Sent from my iPhone

Mungall, Michelle EMPR:EX

May 30, 2018 8:41 PM

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Re: FOR APPROVAL: Statement and attached NR's for review

On May 30, 2018, at 7:06 PM, Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

¢ The news from Petronas today is certainly encouraging, and we continue to look forward to a
final investment decision from LNG Canada later this year.

e ltis also very reassuring to have Petronas state that it is invested in Canada for the long-term.

e Petronas’ investment decision signals that our new framework for natural gas development
truly makes B.C. a competitive option for investment. By rejecting the old ways of resource
development at any cost, we continue to put the people of British Columbia first.

e Our government continues to build a strong economy while guaranteeing a fair return for B.C.’s
natural resources, job and training opportunities for British Columbians, and partnerships with
First Nations while protecting B.C.’s air, land and water, including living up to the Province’s
climate commitments.

From: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: FW: Heads Up - Embargoed News Release

fyi

From: Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca [mailto:Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca]

Sent: May 30, 2018 1:56 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Heads Up - Embargoed News Release

FYl - sending these embargoed news releases to you in advance. They will be distributed in the Hague
and Kuala Lumpur around 1 am PST on the 31

Please be informed that any personal data submitted and handled as a part of the Shell business relationship with its customers,
supplier or partners is processed in accordance with the Shell Global Privacy Policy - Business Customers, Suppliers and Business
Partners available at the relevant webpage under the domain www.shell.com, as supplemented by any further specific and/or local

1
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privacy statements. For any queries or concerns regarding processing of your personal data, please refer to the Shell Global
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all TELUS = 1:40 PM

<

Michelle »

Response to FOI, texts to
James McNish May to July
2018: In a cab now and on my
way there

B down soon

Cab you get me the Premier’s
May the 4 video with R2
Thanks

Thanks

On your way to lil house?
Please email it to me as an
attachment. It would be of
much help there

Be therein 5

I'm going straight to caucus
Ok

? What's this briefing about.
There is no mention of topic in
calendar

Any more detail?

Does this pertain to today's
meeting in any way? Otherwise
there is no way it's getting read
today and not sure why it isn't

B O it
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Michelle »

today and not sure why it isn't
being added to the binder for
tomorrow for reading this
upcoming week.
Thanks. That is the important
detall
Is there a way to see when a
travel voucher has been paid? |
can't seem to find that and we
have a problem with vouchers
not corresponding to deposits
iIn my account.
I'm looking for payment dates
and amounts for 128819,
128811 and 128903
Response to FOI May-July
2018, texts to Kate Duncan:
There was also an
accompanying travel claim for
*?2 in May, but | don’t know
the amount or payment date
Yes please
Just confirming that cab starts
at 930 and briefing’s at 9?
Yes
| texted him directly earlier
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all TELUS =¥ 1:41 PM - )

<

Michelle »

travel voucher has been paid? |
can't seem to find that and we
have a problem with vouchers
not corresponding to deposits
iIn my account.
I'm looking for payment dates
and amounts for 128819,
e128811 and €128903
Response to FOI May-July
2018, texts to Kate Duncan:
There was also an
accompanying travel claim for
in May, but | don't know
the amount or payment date
Yes please
Just confirming that cab starts
at 930 and briefing’s at 9?
Yes

s.22

| texted him directly earlier
today too, as he tried to
connect last night.

Can we push some things back
this afternoon? Call with
Darwin at 1:30, staff meeting at
22

| t poof 28 EMP-2018-86576



